

Mr Michael Sun
Project Manager
ESCO Pacific
Level 4, 13 Cremorne Street
Richmond VIC 3121

13/12/2021

Dear Mr. Sun

**Wyalong Solar Farm (SSD-9564)
Environmental Management Strategy**

I refer to the Environmental Management Strategy which was submitted in accordance with Condition 1 of Schedule 4 of the consent for the Wyalong Solar Farm (SSD-9564).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it adequately addresses the relevant conditions of consent.

Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the Environmental Management Strategy (Revision C, dated 7 December 2021). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Kiran Ashby on 02 8275 1063/ at Kiran.Ashby@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary